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RJUHSD Erate Year 26 Questions and Answers 

RFP 23-106: UPS equipment 
Q1: Regular business hours install (8AM to 5PM) or After-hours install? 

A1: Regular business hours 

 

Q2:  Are we removing old UPS units? If so, are there battery packs attached to them? 

A1: No 

 

Q3: If there are any wall racks or cabinets, how deep are they? 

A3: Yes, typically 24” deep 

 

Q4:  Will we be configuring the IP settings on the network cards? If so, will we have the IP information prior to 

the start of this project? 

A4: We will configure them for DHCP with reservations, but will need to coordinate MAC addresses with IT 

department 

 

Q5:  Will we be tasked we unplugging IT gear from old UPS and plugging IT gear into new UPS? 

A5: Yes.  These will be new UPS’; however most equipment will have dual power supplies.  So equipment 

can have one power supply switched from surge protector to UPS at a time 

 

Q6:  Will the new UPS units be shipped to the District Warehouse? 

A6: The UPS should be shipped to 121 Berry St, Roseville CA 95678 

 

Q7:  If the new gear is going to the District Warehouse, will District personnel deliver the required equipment 

to each school/closet prior to the day of installation? 

A7: Yes 

 

Q8:  How many escorts will be provided for us simultaneously? The more that are provided, the more teams 

we can deploy on this project simultaneously. 

A8: Two 
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Q9: Is the installer going to be the one that installs the Eaton IPM software, or will the District do that 

themselves? 

A9: District will install the software 

 

Q10: The RFP states you want to measure temp in rooms, but I didn’t see a temp probe on the BOM. How do 

you want us to handle? 

A10: Include the Eaton Environmental Monitoring Probe Gen 2 EMPDT1H1C2 for each UPS 

 

Q11: Eaton offers 2 kinds of central monitoring software.  Would you rather have a software that runs on 

server on-site?  Or would you rather have a cloud-based software that you’d subscribe to on a yearly basis? 

A11: On-Site Server  

 

Q12: Do we need to include licensing for all 200 UPS systems on day 1?  Or do you just need 50 licenses on day 

1 with the option to get to 200 licenses later? 

A12: 50 licenses on day 1 with the option to get to 200 licenses later 

 

Q13: The UPS that was asked for is an on-line double conversion UPS.  However, the requirements only ask for 

a line-interactive UPS.  Is your preference to have an on-line UPS or a line-interactive UPS? 

A13: on-line UPS 

 

Q14: Most UPS come with rails to mount into a 4-post rack.  To mount into a 2-post rack requires an accessory.  

Do we know how many of the locations will mount into a 2 post racks?  

A14: 3 

 

Q15: You mentioned wanting the UPS to be able to monitor room temperature.  The UPS you spec’d can do 

that but only by adding EMPDT1H1C2.  Are we to include the EMPDT1H1C2 to meet the requirements? 

A15: Yes 

 

RFP 23-107 questions 
Q1: In reference to Form 470 #230002105, is it acceptable to submit for one, or even two of the three RFPs? 

Or are all 3 RFPs required? 

A1: RFPs can be submitted individually 

Q2: Is the walk through mandatory if we submit a bid that doesn’t include the Cabling Infrastructure RFP 23-

110? 

A2: The site walk was only for RFP 23-110.  It is not required for RFP 23-106 or RFP 23-107 

 

Q3: Would it be acceptable to submit for just the Wireless and/or UPS piece? 

A3: Yes 

 

RFP 23-110 questions 

There were no emailed questions received for RFP 23-110 Cabling. 


